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20 November 2017

Oakham Town Council

Dear Oakham Town Council

Integrated transport capital programme request

Braunston in Rutland Parish Council has submitted an integrated transport capital

programme request to us regarding the following:

e Problem: Lack of footway/ cycleway
e Location: Braunston to Oakham

A copy of the application form, along with a location map (detailing the area in concern)

has been enclosed with this letter.

Before this request can be considered as part of our integrated transport capital
programme, it must have support from any parishes within which the scheme sits. If
support is given, the request will be handled as per the enclosed process flowchart.

You have been contacted as the proposal (or part of) falls within your parish.

Please could you consider this request and let me know if it is something you support.

Please could you respond within the next four weeks - either via email:
travel4rutland@rutland.gov.uk or by writing to:

Heather Caldicott, Transport Strategy, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham,
Rutland, LE15 6HP. If you are unable to respond within this time frame please contact me

to discuss this.
If you have any questions please call me on 01572 758205.
Yours sincerely

%{m&gfﬁ

Heather Caldicott - Transport Strategy Officer
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Integrated transport capital programme - process flowchart

Year One

C 1. Request received >

Rutland
County Council
2. Ward Councillor/ additional parish consultation
\
/ The proposal is removed
Supported? No \ from the process
Y
es NG
3. Prioritisation process _ Yes

!

Does scheme score high
enough to go forward to
feasibility?

Does scheme score high
No enough to be reconsidered
the following year?
(scheme automatically
removed if it has already
been in the 2nd screening
list for two years)

4. Report to Cabinet
Cabinet approval requested for the schemes put forward for feasibility.

Approved for feasibility? No

Yes

Year two

5. Feasibility study
Consideration of potential solution. Recommendation made.

/ The proposal is removed
Engineering recommended? No \ from the process

\L Yes

6. Consultation with Highways on recommendation

v

Supported?

recommendation

No f Highways agree on

7. Business case
A business case is prepared for all supported schemes.

9. Consideration by director and portfolio holder.

No

Is scheme approved? N The proposal is removed

from the process

Yes

C 10. Work scheduled and implemented )




